Supportive and/or Housing Services
Master Agreement

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION AND CONTROL
All Treatment Provider Meeting
Tuesday January 29, 2019



ALL SAPC TREATMENT AND NON-TREATMENT
CONTRACT EXPIRE JUNE 2019

DMC Contract (DMC covered services)
Client Engagement and Navigation Services

Recovery Bridge Housing
3.5 & 4.0 Withdrawal Management

In Preparation...

DPH, DHS and DMH worked on Health Agency-wide solicitation
e Streamline forms and process

* Leverage prior review process
e 3 Departments = 1 Solicitation
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Supportive and/or Housing Services
Master Agreement: SHSMA

Who qualifies for the SHSMA?
 Any SAPC Contracted treatment provider in good-standing.

What services are included in the SHSMA?

e Client Engagement and Navigation Services
e Capacity Building Services

e Recovery Bridge Housing

* Increase Access Projects
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Supportive and/or Housing Services
Master Agreement: SHSMA

Who ELSE qualifies for the SHSMA?

* Agencies that have 3 years of experience in the last 3 years providing Supportive and/or
Housing Services

* An Agency with a Chief Executive Office or Chief Operating Officer that has 3 years of
experience in the last 3 years providing Supportive and/or Housing Service

What OTHER services are included in the SHSMA?

 Employment and Education Services * Intensive Case Management Services
* Flexible Subsidy Pool Services Legal Services

e Full Service Partnership Services Property Related Tenant Services

e Harm Reduction Services Reentry Services

Youth Development Services



Supportive and/or Housing Services

Master Agreement: SHSMA

What do | do now?

APPLY
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Supportive and/or Housing Services
Master Agreement: SHSMA

Step One:
http://dhs.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/dhs/cg

Step Two:
Click on: DHS OPEN BIDS

Step Three:

Click on: REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS (RSFQ) FOR SUPPORTIVE
AND/OR HOUSING SERVING
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Supportive and/or Housing Services
Master Agreement: SHSMA

Additional Questions?

EMAIL
SHSMA@dhs.lacounty.gov




